Re: Tropical Winds OV - 5/17/2022 Palmer, Rhonda ROOM and TOUR

confirm# plz

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 22/03/202209:18

It is right next to the property's name R6491

----- Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Tue, 22 Mar 2022 10:16:23 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Tropical Winds OV - 5/17/2022 Palmer, Rhonda

Can I please get a confirmation number on this.

Thanks
Michele

On 18/03/2022 07:08, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

is this OK?

Please advise,

————— Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com
<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Tue, ©8 Mar 2022 07:37:21 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Tropical Winds OV - 5/17/2022 Palmer, Rhonda
Good morning,

Please book this reservation at Tropical Winds

Thanks
Michle

Cathryn J. HruskaHoliday Host, Inc.100 E. Granada Blvd.
7638

ROOM and TOUR confirm# plz

TW; not available; I booked a studio @ Traders Inn & Beach Club R6491;

To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

ROOM and TOUR

Ormond Beach, FL 32176(386) 676-
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